
Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 5 
 

 
February 5th, 2025, 8:00 AM 

Village Parks and Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
PAUL J BERTSCHINGER COMMUNITY CENTER 7860 STH 42, EGG HARBOR, WI 54209 

Meeting Link: https://villageofeggharbor.zoom.us/j/95010502712  
Phone Number: 312-626-6799 Meeting ID: 950 1050 2712  

1.CALL TO ORDER 
a. Call the meeting to order 

• Lisa Van Laanen called to order at 8:01 AM. 
• Committee members in attendance: Ken Mathys, Rick Kohler, Kaaren Northrop, Lisa Van Laanen 
• Staff in attendance: Megan Sawyer, Madison Dietzen, Cody DeMeuse, Lynn Ohnesorge (zoom) 
• Audience in attendance: Mike Simon (Zoom), Bill Bertschinger, Christy Bertschinger, Carey 

Bertschinger 
 

b. Approval of Agenda 
• Lisa Van Laanen motioned to approve the agenda, Kaaren Northrop seconded, motion 

carried. 
 

c. Approval of the January 10th, 2025, Parks and Public Works Committee Minutes 
• Lisa Van Laanen motioned to approve the January 10th, 2025, meeting minutes as 

amended, Ken Mathys seconded, motion carried. 

2. OPEN SESSION  
• Lisa Van Laanen stated that she noticed the railings were put up except by Bernie’s place the steps going 

down there is just a railing on one side and asked if that’s the way it is. Megan Sawyer answered yes that there 
was a manufacturing issue so they are being adjusted and will hopefully be back before the end of the month. 
Kaaren Northrop stated that they look very nice, she added that Jim Vitrano was happy with the railings.  

• Ken Mathys stated that we have been talking about the Earth Sculpture at the Peg Egan. He stated that PAI is 
looking to move that out of there since it doesn’t fit. They would like to move it to the Bird Trail. There are a 
couple of spots it would fit and would like the discussion of the Bird Trail added the agenda for next month. 
Lisa Van Laanen that we could discuss tweaks to the Bird Trail in general at the next meeting.  

• Bill Bertschinger stated that he went to the register of deeds to receive information about Point Beach. He 
stated that he was specifically looking for information about the ownership of the outlots in Point Beach. They 
answered that the Village of Egg Harbor owns the outlots. Bill stated that we (as in all of Village residents) own 
the outlots. Bill said that John Heller has the information that I put together including the deed.  

• Carey Bertschinger added that when we were at the register of deeds, she asked Carey Petersilka with their 
records who would own the Point Beach outlots and she stated it is on file that the Village of Egg Harbor owns 
the outlots. Megan Sawyer asked if they were referring to the quick claim deed. Carey Bertschinger answered 
yes, that it what is on file. 

• Carey Bertschinger asked if the no parking signs in Point Beach will be up year round. Megan Sawyer said 
they will only be up in the winter months.  

3. PPW Report 
• Cody DeMeuse stated that we have been busy with keeping up with the snow. They are also working on our 

winter maintenance and taking the Christmas tree and holiday decorations down in the next couple of weeks. 
Megan Sawyer added that it looks like most municipalities keep their holiday decorations up through Winter Fest 
weekend and that is our plan. Kaaren Northrop stated that it seems time to take the tree down.  

• Lisa Van Laanen asked if they got ahold of the person responsible for those street lights that are out by 
Shipwrecked. Megan Sawyer answered that they thought it was a WPS issue from when they bored. WPS is of 
the opinion that they did not bore through the line. So it has been added to Bodarts punch list.  

• Kaaren Northrop asked a question about the sidewalks and plowing regarding marks being made in the concrete. 
Cody DeMeuse answered that the snow blower they have now has plow shoes on each side to allow it to be 
adjusted and that is what is causing the scraping. He added that the snowblower that they are going to be getting 
has longer shoes that should hopefully prevent a lot of that.  

• Ken Mathys stated that he liked Cody’s list about telling us what they are doing for the winter but would like to see 
your to do list for the spring on your report. Cody DeMeuse answered that he can do that for the next meeting. 

  



Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5 
 

4. Correspondence 
• No correspondence was submitted.  

 
5. Harbor View Park Redesign project update 

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: At last month’s meeting, the committee reviewed the final design plans for 
the Harbor View Park redesign project.  

After the meeting, I confirmed with TGDA that they had the appropriate information they needed in terms of 
the northern property line, and they will be updating the plans appropriately. I expect the plans with that update 
and updates as discussed at the last meeting, in advance of next week’s Village Board meeting when the plan 
concept will be shared with the Village Board. 

 We plan to mark out certain aspects of the plan on site in the park for the committee to then complete an on-
site walk thru of the plan at the March committee meeting.  

Also, after the last meeting, I reached out to Laura to clarify if TGDA will be or could provide a range of an 
estimated project cost, so we have that information available for possibility grant funding and fundraising 
opportunities. A formal opinion of probable cost would not be able to be developed until more details are 
determined in terms of material selections, etc. I will share this information once received from Laura. 

• Kaaren Northrop suggested that they to do the walk through in April or May when there is not snow on the ground 
and this isn’t a short-term project. 

• Lisa Van Laanen asked if we decided on the pavement for the park. Megan Sawyer answered that it would be 
concrete. 

• Rick Kohler asked how many federal grants are pending. Megan Sawyer answered that we don’t have any grants 
pending currently. She stated that we received three different grants for 3 different pieces of the highway project. 
Rick Koher asked if the cutbacks at the Federal Level will affect us. Megan Sawyer answered that we haven’t 
gone under contract for broadband project yet and she has been working very closely with the county to see if 
grants would be affected. She added that they have a USDA grant for the composting program and we’re not 
anticipating losing it but we did reach out immediately when those announcements were made. She stated that 
the USDA grant could be in jeopardy however she believes that there are modifications that could be made if we 
lose the funding. Lisa Van Laanen asked if we can make some draws on that grant right now. Megan Sawyer 
answered that it is a reimbursement program and we have made all draws on it to date recouping our cost. 
Kaaren Northrop asked how much of the grant funding is outstanding. Megan Sawyer estimated that we have 
drawn roughly $25,000 of the $80,000 grant but most of the major expenses haven’t come yet, like the concrete 
pad and the truck. She stated that while these would be nice but the program could still continue. 

 
6. STH 42 Project 
 a. Update on speed limit signs in TAP section 

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: The Village submitted a letter to the WisDOT requesting a minor 
adjustment to existing speed zones back in November.  

The latest update we received was that the proposed modifications were recommended as proposed by 
the Traffic Engineer for the Northeast Region to the Central Office of Bureau of Traffic Operations, however, 
the approval from the central office has not yet been received. We are hoping to have an update on the 
status of the review by central office at the meeting. 

• Ken Mathys commented that this is a tiny decision and the government bureaucracy is taking months. 
Megan Sawyer stated that we share your frustration, but we are hopeful to make these changes prior to the 
busy season.  
 

b. Project update and review of final project costs 
• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: The railings for all step locations arrived and were installed the week 

of January 20th, and the retaining wall/specialty railings were installed the week of January 27th. I received 
an update on January 31st, that there were problems with the fabrication of the railing to be installed at 
7897 STH 42 (very north end of project on west side of road). This railing will need to go back to the 
supplier for modification and is expected to be installed by the end of the month. There are remaining punch 
list items for the projects, which will be completed this spring when the weather allows. The major remaining 
item is the restoration areas in the TAP terrace areas, which will likely not be completed until late spring.  

Also, as discussed at the last meeting, staff worked through updating the project costs to date as well 
as evaluating the remaining project costs which include remaining payments on contracts, tree planting, 
engineering, and WisDOT review fees. Please see the project cost spreadsheet attached. This spreadsheet 
is inclusive of all project costs since 2020, including engineering, Section 106 related costs, WisDOT review 
fees, soil borings/hydro excavation, utility burial costs, construction contract costs, tree planting costs, urban 
planning services provided by GRAEF, property acquisitions, and miscellaneous costs. 



Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 5 
 

• Megan Sawyer that because the projects came in over the estimated opinion of probable costs, that it did 
go before the Village Board and we had to submit a request to award document through the State DOT. 
She stated that the Trustees, upon their review, looked at ways to reduce costs based on comments from 
the public meetings. 

• Kaaren Northrop stated that in her head she thought that it was $7-9 million. Megan Sawyer stated that was 
what it was back in 2021. Ken Mathys also stated that some things weren’t included in that costs, like 
property acquisitions. 

• Ken Mathys suggested to highlight major segments/elements of the project showing original and final so we 
can justify the costs. Megan Sawyer stated that she can definitely go through that exercise and present that 
to the committee. Ken Mathys stated that we also have the data from the Church Street and County Hwy G 
projects to tell the story. He stated that we really didn’t have many changes to the original scope of the 
project. 

• Kaaren Northrop stated that the McMahon fees, which is almost $2 million, is huge. She stated that this 
committee and the Board need to realize that when you randomly ask Mike questions, it costs money. She 
felt that it seems irresponsible on our part that we spend so much money on engineering fees. Going 
forward there needs to be a recall on how much we are spending on engineering fees with an explanation 
as to why it costs so much. Megan Sawyer stated that Kaaren’s comments are valid and as a staff member, 
she has been more conscious of engineering costs. For example, with the main street shops discussions 
we put McMahon’s drawings on hold so we could have these discussions and not incur costs for them to be 
changed over time. There were also a number of things that happened throughout the HWY project, like 
discussions with specific property owner that we had to entertain multiple times and McMahon’s fees 
associated with elements of this project predated 2020. Megan stated that this definitely needs to be 
something that we need to be more conscious of moving forward. 

• Ken Mathys asked if Mike uses codes in your time systems that assigns his time to an element in a project. 
Megan Sawyer answered that Mike already put together an analysis of the overages and she will look for 
that information. Megan Sawyer stated that two things stood out, the utility burial and the property 
acquisitions and encroachments. As staff there are some things that we don’t have the expertise to do and 
have to rely on engineering expertise.  

• Rick Kohler asked how did you calculate the cost of the property acquisitions. Megan Sawyer answered that 
there is a specific process you need to go through for property acquisitions and a sales study is part of that 
process. The sale study is how they do an analysis to determine a cost per square foot. I believe it is cost 
per square foot that is determined by a sale study. Additionally, there is the cost for appraisals that the 
Village did right away due to the expedited acquisition schedule.  

• Ken Mathys stated that he thinks that we can feel really good about being very responsive to the public, 
which came at a cost that was expensive.   

• Megan Sawyer stated that staff will pull together additional information to be brought to the next meeting.  
 
7. Update on Main Street Shops Driveway Easement partnership  

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: At last month’s meeting, the committee discussed the direction of the Main 
Street Shops connection between Church St and STH 42 in partnership with the Village. At the meeting, the 
committee determined that the best path forward is a consideration of a private/public easement versus a formal 
public roadway dedication.  

The committee also discussed that having a “working group” look at the overarching goals of the project, is 
the best next step. Kaaren Northrop agreed to participate in this working group along with staff. 

 Last week I heard from a Main Street Shops Board member who confirmed that the MSS Board had 
determined who they would like from their group to participate in the working group. A meeting was then 
scheduled for February 27th, so we will provide an additional report at the March meeting. 

• Kaaren Northrop stated that she didn’t think they were upset by our decision. Megan Sawyer stated they have 
been responsive to the evolution of this project.  

 
8. Review and Discussion on Peg Egan Gathering Area Design  

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: For the past couple of months, the committee has reviewed and discussed 
a landscape design concept for the Peg Egan gathering area developed by Door Landscape.  

The committee discussed specific elements of the design as well as the cost estimate submitted by Door 
Landscape. Ken Mathys has received out to some additional contractors to review the design and collect 
proposals for the various elements of the design. Ken will share more information at the meeting.  

  



Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 5 
 

One item Ken is looking for specific clarification on is the retaining wall style as well as direction on benches. 
Last month, the committee looked at floating curved wooden benches. This style of bench is expensive and 
difficult to source but could be incorporated into the design. Other options would include a poured retaining wall 
with a poured seat wall or incorporation of the Village’s standard metal benches with the gathering area patio. 

• Ken Mathys stated he needs direction on if we stick with the poured concrete wall or stacked block wall. He 
received an estimate of roughly $15,000 for a poured concrete curved seat wall. Kaaren Northrop asked if that 
cost includes the wooden seat. Ken stated that the seat would need to be crafted, and it is not included. His other 
contractor said he could build a stacked block wall for significantly cheaper. He received an estimate of $29,000 
for the patio, stacked wall with a concrete cap, and plantings. This does not include the wood bench. Ken stated 
that the third option would be to do the poured concrete wall and then the other contractor would do the flat work 
and plantings for a combined cost of $34,000 plus the cost of a wooden bench. 

• Rick Kohler asked if the other contactor did the planting would they being using Door Landscaping’s design. Ken 
Mathys answered that we already paid for the design separately so it wouldn’t be an issue.  

• Ken Mathys reviewed some examples of different stack walls for the committee to review the concept. Ken asked 
what the committee would like for the wall.  

• Lisa Van Laanen said she likes the looks of a stacked wall. Rick Kohler brought up a concern of staining because 
that requires maintenance. Ken Mathys stated that he thinks stacked wall would look just fine and you would have 
seating on the top and we could put some benches in front. Ken added that the concrete wall will eventually 
crack. Kaaren Northrop said that her opinion is to have a simple design with slats of wood on the top for the 
organic feel. She said do the concrete wall with slats of wood on the top for seating so it’s not competing with all 
the elements at the Peg Egan.  

• Lisa Van Laanen asked if we were going to use the existing brick. Megan Sawyer answered that an option was 
suggested to use it as an accent. 

• Ken Mathys stated that he would ask Andy for a quote for the slatted bench design. He also asked if we decide to 
go with this design, does it have to go out for bid. Megan Sawyer answered that it depends on the final costs. 

• Ken Mathys asked if doing the project this spring is feasible. Megan Sawyer answered that she doesn’t’ believe 
so as we were planning on doing fundraising this year and possibly applying for the community investment fund 
grant.  

 
9. Beach Break Wall Repair & Beach flagpole location determination  

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: After last month’s meeting, I received out to the WI DNR regarding the 
status of our permit. Mike Kahr needed to supply the WI DNR with some additional information before our permit 
can be approved. Mike is working on getting the additional information submitted. Additionally, I discussed the 
remaining timeline related to the permit in relation our spring construction, and was notified by the WI DNR that in 
water work restriction start on March 15th. I have a call into the WI DNR to determine the timeline on the in water 
work restrictions. I also reached out to Mike Kahr to determine what we can expect for a construction schedule in 
response to the in water work restrictions. I am still waiting to hear back from both, but I hope to have an update 
in advance of the meeting.  

Also, a few months ago, the committee came to consensus on placing a flagpole at the Village beach 
property in response to a donation offer. This item was tabled for a couple of months due to the length of 
meetings regarding other items, however, the committee should discuss what location they would like the flagpole 
placed at the Village beach property, so that staff can follow up with the donors to determine if the project is still 
something they would like to move forward with. 

• Kaaren Northrop asked if the Committee could go down there and look to discuss this project further. The 
Committee agreed that would be a good idea.  

 
10. Review of Parks and Public Works Priority List 

• Megan Sawyer reviewed the Priority List with the Committee.  
• Lisa Van Laanen asked about Jack Jackson’s interest in helping with the pathway from Eames Farm to Church St 

project. Megan Sawyer answered that she has had some discussions with him. Megan also stated that she will 
reach out to the County as they like to incorporate walking path project with other work going on to see when they 
have County E on the docket to determine options. 

 
11. OPEN SESSION  

• No discussion.  
  



Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 5 
 

12. Next Meeting Date & Time & Agenda Items  
• Add Bird Trail modification discussion to next month’s agenda. 
• The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 5th, 2025, at 8:00am. 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
• Lisa Van Laanen motioned to adjourn the meeting, Kaaren Northrop seconded, motion carried. 
• The meeting adjourned at 9:29 AM. 

 
The meeting minutes were completed by Lynette Oman on February 5, 2025. Meeting minutes to be submitted for review 
and approval on March 5, 2025.  
 
Bold – Official Action 


